

Resume

Ryan Primeaux

www.ryanprimeaux.com

SUMMARY:

Excellent Knowledge of XHTML and Adobe Photoshop/Flash/Dreamweaver. Good knowledge of Cascading Style Sheets (CSS), JavaScript, Adobe Illustrator, and Microsoft Office. Fair knowledge of PHP and Ecommerce. Basic knowledge of Jquery and video editing. Windows user for 10 years. Macintosh user for 6 years. I've been designing websites since 2006.

EXPERIENCE:

WEB DESIGNER

2006-PRESENT

- Serpentine Graphics – Designed and developed using Photoshop and Flash
- Experience Dallas – Designed and Developed in Flash for a national competition
- Iron Skull Laboratory – Weight-lifting site for the power-lifting community
- Shirt Creature – Shirt and hat design company based in Texas
- Designed and developed my personal portfolio in Photoshop and Flash. Everything described in my resume can be found in my portfolio, with the exception of the soccer websites

FREELANCE WEB DESIGNER

2007-PRESENT

- Designed and maintained websites for the DFW Tejanos Soccer Club
- Developed a Flash site for the MuseFX design group; they're no longer together
- Designed and developed Iron Skull Laboratory. A weight-lifting site for the power-lifting community of America
- Designed a Flash site for the Keller High School Marching Band
- Worked as a freelance designer with the Sixseraphim Design group in Austin

WEBMASTER

2006-PRESENT

- Developed and maintained the original DFW Tejanos Soccer Club website
- Maintained the Liverpool Football Club website
- Jobs included retrieving and inputting game stats, creating flash banners for the homepage, and adding pictures with captions to personalize team sites
- Designed and maintained the website for BotanicLink LLC.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

2006-PRESENT

- Screen printing designs made for PTS Sports
- Worked with size, color, and styles that were appropriate for t-shirts
- Worked in Adobe Illustrator, paying much attention to small details
- Recent work with typography, including imports from Cinema 4D

FLASH WEB DEVELOPER

2007-PRESENT

- Developed a Flash site for the MuseFX design group who gave me the design
- Serpentine Graphics – Designed and developed using Photoshop and Flash
- Keller High School Band – Developed in Flash, but they declined to continue using my services on their site
- Experience Dallas – Designed and Developed in Flash for a national competition
- LSU Powerlifting – Designed and Developed this for the defending national champion collegiate powerlifting team.

SCORCH DIGITAL

2011-PRESENT

- Summer Internship as Graphic/Web designer

EDUCATION

LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY, BATON ROUGE, LA – COMPUTER SCIENCE

2009-PRESENT

KELLER HIGH SCHOOL, KELLER, TX

2005-2009

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

WEBMASTERING AWARD

2009

- Voted best web designer and webmaster in the school

BUSINESS PROFESSIONALS OF AMERICA – WEB DESIGN

2009

- Placed 3rd overall in the state of Texas under the web design category

WEBMASTERING AWARD

2008

- Voted best web designer and webmaster in the school

CONTACT

EMAIL: contact@ryanprimeaux.com

WEBSITE: www.ryanprimeaux.com

PHONE: 817.205.9239

RYAN PRIMEAUX

BATON ROUGE, LA, 70803